BACKWARD CLASS YOUTH RELIEF COMMITTEE'S

BHIWAPUR MAHAVIDYALAYA

BHIWAPUR DIST. NAGPUR- 441201 ACCREDITED WITH GRADE 'B' (CGPA-2.54) BY NAAC, BENGALURU ISO-9001:2015

AFFILIATED TO RASHTRASANT TUKADOJI MAHARAJ NAGPUR UNIVERSITY, NAGPUR

E-mail: bmv_bhiwapur@yahoo.com; bgm.College1990@gmail.com Website: https://www.bmb.ac.in

Tel: 07106-232349

DETAILED REPORT OF THE ACTVITY 2023-2024

AVAC AVAT						
ACADEMIC SESSION	2023-2024					
NAME OF THE ACTIVITY	Parent-Teacher Meeting-I					
ORGANIZING	Bhiwapur Mahavidyalaya, Bhiwapur					
INSTITUTION/COLLABORATI						
NG INSTITUTIONS						
CORE AREAS COVERED	1. Attendance and Academic Results of students					
	2. De-addiction Campaigns					
	3. Scholarship and Admission Process					
SCHEDULE	8 th November, 2023					
VENUE	Conference Hall					
MODE OF ACTIVITY	Offline					
(ONLINE/OFFLINE						
(IF ONLINE, GIVE WEBLINK)						
ORGANIZING COMMITTEE	Parent-Teacher Association					
CHIEF COORDINATOR	Associate Prof. Dr. Rajesh Bahurupi					
COMMITTEE MEMBERS	Asst. Prof. Dr. Ravikant Mishra					
	Mr. Khushwant Damke					
BENEFICIARIES/TARGET	Parents/Guardians					
GROUP						
NUMBER OF	20					
STUDENTS/BENEFICIARIES						
DETAILED REPORT OF THE	The first Meeting of the Parent-Teacher Association of					

ACTIVITY

our Institution during the Academic Session 2023-2024 was organized on 8th November, 2023 under the Chairmanship of the Principal of the College.

Agenda No.1

To read and confirm the Minutes of the previous Meeting.

Resolution No. 01

The Minutes of the previous Meeting of the Parent-Teacher Association were read and it was approved unanimously by all the Members present in the Meeting.

Agenda No.2

To re-constitute new Parent-Teacher Association for the Academic Session 2023-2024

Resolution No. 2

The Parent-Teacher Association of our Institution for the Academic Session 2023-2024 was re-constituted. The list of the Members of the newly re-constituted Parent-Teacher Association is given below;

President : Shri. Subhash .N. Pimpalkar

Vice-President: Mrs. Madhuri Jaiswal.

Secretary : Shri. Ravindra .N.Chaudhari

Joint Secretary: Mrs. Chakradhar.G. Jangam

Treasurer : Shri Om .V. Baghel

Member : Shri. Rajeshwar.S. Balbhudhe

Member : Mrs. Rekha .R. Paturkar

Member : Mrs. Mangala .D. Ninawe

Member : Shri. Mayur.M. Mandape

Member : Shri. Ashwin .V. Ukey

Member : Shri. Naresh.T. Dhanvijay

Agenda No.3

To review the Attendance and Academic Results of students during the previous academic session.

Resolution No. 3

The Chairman of the Meeting raised concern over the poor attendance of students in the classrooms as it had adversely affected the results of students. The Chairman of the Meeting motivated the Parents to send their wards to College regularly to attend their scheduled lectures. He also emphasized that parents should visit the College at least once in a month and interact with the teachers to keep track on the Academic progress of their wards and their attendance in the classrooms.

During the course of the Meeting, one of the Parents Mr. Kishor Gawande expressed his views and put forth his opinion that the College should take very serious action of cancelling the admissions of those students who remain absent throughout. Further, after obtaining the consent of Parents, the Chairman of the Meeting approved the Resolution of sending Post Cards to the parents whose children abstain from attending regular classes.

The Chairman of the Meeting also highlighted that the College always takes positive initiatives to achieve the Academic progress of students. In accordance with the quality policy of the Institution, the Examination Committee conducts Surprise Tests, Unit Tests and Model Examinations and also issues Progress Report Cards to the students for obtaining the endorsement of their Parents. He also emphasized that the Parents should motivate their wards to avoid the use of Mobile Phones and keep away from getting addicted to tobacco and other substances. In this way, the Chairman of the Meeting informed the parents about the diverse mechanisms of the College for the holistic development of students.

Agenda No.4: Discussion on students' attendance in the College

ResolutionNo.4:

An extensive discussion was held on the topic of students' attendance. The Chairman highlighted that the attendance of some students was below the expected standard. He urged the Parents and Guardians to monitor their ward's attendance regularly. Additionally, he recommended the Parents/ Guardians to make unannounced visits to the College to verify their ward's attendance.

To address this issue, the Committee resolved to send Postcards to the Parents/Guardians of students who have either a 100% absence rate or an absence rate exceeding 75%.

Agenda No. 5: To discuss about the negligence of students in taking admissions in the College in various disciplines and submission of the GOI Scholarship forms.

Resolution 5:

The Principal of our College pointed out that some of the students are not serious about submitting their GOI Scholarship forms within the stipulated time period. He also brought to the notice of all that some of the students are not strictly adhering to the schedule fixed by the University for taking admissions in the College, due to which, they are deprived of their privilege of getting Higher Education. He also instructed all the Teaching Staff to co-operate and inform personally to all the students about the dead-line for the submission of GOI scholarship forms. The Principal also requested the house to be alert and aware of the seriousness of

the issue. All the Members unanimously agreed to pay proper attention towards this issue.

Agenda No.6

Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

Resolution No.6

As no other matter was proposed by the Members present,

Concluding Remarks were made by Associate Prof. Dr. Sunil Shinde. Shri. Subhash Namdeo Pimpalkar also spoke on the occasion. The Presidential address was made by our Principal Dr. Jobi George.

Associate Prof. Dr. Sunil Shinde, in the capacity of the Shift-in- charge expressed that the role of parents is very important for the development of the College. The Chairman of the Meeting, Dr. Jobi George, in his Presidential Address, talked about the problems faced by the College and also expected the cooperation of the Parents to overcome these issues.

Shri. Subhash. Namdeo Pimpalkar assured the Parents and the Staff of the College that all the members of the Parent-Teacher Association will work together for the development of the College.

All the Resolutions adopted in this Meeting were unanimously approved by all the Members of the Parent-Teacher Association. In all, 20 Parents were present in the Meeting. The Proceeding of the Meeting was conducted by Asst. Prof. Dr. Madhukar Nandanwar while the formal Vote of Thanks was proposed by Asst. Prof. Dr. Rajesh Bahurupi.

PROGRAMME OBJECTIVES

- To re-constitute new Parent-Teacher Association for the Academic Session 2023-2024.
- To review the attendance and Academic results of students during the previous year.
- To adopt students from economically weaker sections.

	To motivate the Parents to visit the College						
	Campus regularly.						
	• To motivate the Parents to take more interest in						
	their wards' educational journey.						
	To create awareness among the Parents about						
	Institutional Social Responsibilities.						
	To impress upon the Parents about the ill-effects of						
	consuming intoxicative substances.						
PROBLEMS FACED, IF ANY	Parental Involvement: While the 'Parent-Teacher						
	Association' was re-constituted, the Committee faced						
	difficulties in actively engaging the Parents in the						
	Institution's affairs. Ensuring consistent and						
	meaningful parental involvement was a challenge for						
	the Committee						
IMPACT/OUTCOME	Re-constituted new Parent-Teacher Association for						
ACHIEVED	the Academic Session 2023-2024.						
ACINE VED	 Reviewed the attendance and Academic results of 						
	students during the previous year.						
	Adopted students from economically weaker sections.						
	Motivated the Parents to visit the College Campus						
	regularly.						
	• Created awareness among the Parents about						
	Institutional Social Responsibilities.						
	• Impressed upon the Parents about the ill-effects of						
	consuming intoxicative substances.						

SCANNED	COPY	OF	27.76	Elles (9	19	-00	200	138
ATTENDANCE SHEET		TOTAL .				3		
			भा जनमं स	gjojekit	qu	stan ale	Superior	HI .
			N 1 7 0	प्रसंश बोहरी	Sim!	जोशद	7038517578	
) 489 ABY 489	A	0 ms		9090117005	1000000
			少四年日初的四日	All stale	9.655	Hay	Self-Court P	frau
			\$ 000 money 8405	गान स्वर्ध	H	188119	86份製料	瓜
			Vi Men Villa	Bell top .	9 mg	THE		
			1/2 1	जे विशे रही	G gar	Har.	E8+(21-1247	DVW.
			17 124 SIS	SH-ENDER	\$ 00	Ann	948993413	SHAPE
			S WARE HANGE	(marks	8%	clayers	9575550THAD	grate.
			a) Atlantic treet in	P	80	shight	10/2/5	1
			IN STRUMENT MARKET WILE	0.0.1/2000	G.F.	3,00%	93(0404345	Of Gold
			WHAT AND ARE	-1,11	-1.	49%.	\$6/52.00E	柳灯
			中 如果 如今 如	HUME THE	850	(ANIX	898952421	7 A
			THE SECTION WHEN	अविका मिक्न	-	SEATON.		
				Sweet House	blac	PAN	1747444217	Nr.
			White March	British W	Bans	M	8381994	新田村
			in hand be tided	etan percent	1/2	TO	1374300339	Appen .
						194		In
			the stails because	tom decives	115	A PERSON	7775 47654	Ans in
			as they can	READ PAIN	STATE OF THE PARTY	gatta	8480 1134 M	100
			01 705					
			April 1849	347				
					L			
				4				1
							10	
				-	H	-		BH .
				24				800

